

No/ 8146

H.P. Forest Department

Dated ,Nahan the 21/3/26

From:

DFO Nahan

To C.C.F Nahan.

Subject:

Diversion of 0.327 ha forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link road from village BhogpurSimbalwala km.0/0 to 3/440 (portion 1/730 to 2/120 and 3/285 to 3.440), within the jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division Distt. Sirmour Himachal Pradesh-Regarding submission of EDS.
(Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/22919/2016).

Reference:

Online EDS from Nodal Officer, Shimla dated 23/04/2025

Sir,

As per the online EDS dated 23.04.2025 mentioned in the above reference, EDS has been received from Nodal Officer in which the department/user agency has to submit the document. Please find the point wise reply is as under

Sl. No	Query	Reply
	Complete status of 2183 roads i.e. cases approved, under process and yet to be processed is required. merely submitting the status of one circle does not serve the purpose. please provide the complete status of 2183 roads constructed in violation."	UA has intimated that the reference to the above observation, it is respectfully submitted as under: 1. That vide this office letter No. PW/NHN/WA-I/FCA-9/2024-25/114 dated 07.04.2025, the status of roads constructed in violation pertaining to 12th Circle, HPPWD Nahan Division, including cases approved, under process, and yet to be processed, has already been submitted to your good office. 2. That the requirement to submit the complete status of all 2183 roads constructed in violation pertains to multiple circles/divisions of HPPWD. The roads falling outside the 12th Circle, Nahan Division are not under the administrative or territorial jurisdiction of this office. 3. Accordingly, this office is constrained from providing the status of roads pertaining to other circles/divisions, and it is respectfully submitted that such information may be procured directly from the respective competent authorities having jurisdiction over those areas. 4. That vide the Engineer-in-chief, HPPWD, Shimla office letter No. PW/M&P/FCA/2025-26/10252-348 dated 07.04.2025 (soft copy enclosed), complete list of 2183 FCA violation cases, joint inspection report and the decision of Hon'ble High court of HP dated 05-09-2013 must be attached with each and every case.

- | | |
|--|---|
| | <p>5. That vide our office letter No.PW/NHN/WA-1/FCA-9/2024-25-14009 dated 04/03/2025, list of 2183 roads provided by the HPPWD to Hon'ble High Court of HP constructed in violation of FCA 1980 has been submitted and uploaded in additional information at Sl. No. 23 in the online Part-1. Joint inspection report has been submitted and uploaded in additional information at Sl. No. 02 in the online Part-1. The decision of Hon'ble High court of HP dated 05-09-2013 has been submitted and uploaded in additional information at Sl. No. 26 in the online Part-1.</p> <p>6. Also, as per the decision of Hon'ble High court of HP dated 05-09-2013 (soft copy enclosed), it is clearly mentioned that the officials of MoEF or any other department of the Government of India shall not insist for compliance of furnishing the names, designation and complete address of the officers of the State government responsible for the past violations.</p> |
|--|---|

This is for favour of kind information and further necessary action .

Encl: As above.


Divisional Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division,
Nahan, H.P.